Keri Hinton
—

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 2:58 PM

To: joel.m.plahn@state.or.us

Cc: Keri Hinton

Subject: RE: Yamhill County Funding Request

Joel =1 can’t remember if | notified you yet, but the Board of Commissioners voted to approve funding of $5,000 for
fiscal year 2016-17 for an assistant watermaster. You should have your department send us a letter requesting the
funds sometime shortly after July 1, 2016.

Thanks, Laura Tschabold

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yambhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:14 PM

To: 'joel.m.plahn@state.or.us' <joel.m.plahn@state.or.us>
Cc: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yamhill.or.us>

Subject: FW: Yamhill County Funding Request

Joel - I'd wanted to take a moment to let you know that the Commissioners are reconsidering the decision of the Budget
committee and will be voting this Thursday whether or not to fund the Assistant Water Master position for this coming
summer at $5,000. | will be in contact after the meeting to let you know the outcome of the vote.

Laura

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128
W:503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
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From: Laura Tschabold
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:49 PM



To: 'joel.m.plahn@state.or.us' <joel.m.plahn@state.or.us>
Subject: Yamhill County Funding Request

Good afternoon, Joel —

Thank you for taking the time to make the trip to the Yamhill County Budget Committee Public Hearing Monday evening
and speaking with the budget committee members. The budget committee finished up their deliberations on the
budget yesterday, and unfortunately, they did not allocate any funding for the assistant water master position. This was
a difficult discussion, but in the end, this was the decision.

Laura Tschabold

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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